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BEFORE THE RAILROAD COMMIBSICN
OF THS
STATE CF CALIFORNIA.

HILTON A. OMITH REALTY CO.,

INC., & gorporation, et al., Case lio. 2069

Complainants,

V8.

SAN DISGUITO WATER COMFALY,
a corperation,

B T sl By T Wy o Bt el Vs Vel W s ™tV e il Ca

Defendant.

i - * v L] ® L . ¥ L L 4

COMPLAINANT'S BRIZF AXD ARGUMENT.
The question to de determined at this o tage of the

proceeding is simply whether or no the Defendant, the San

niesuito Water Company, is a public utility. The facts
are, however, somewhat complicated by reason of the formal
gorporate separation and interlocking directorates of the

several interosted companies.

Begauae a congideration of the factis is necessary

to any decision herein, it seems proper at thia time to

review them and outline a higtory of the water gystenm

from its inception to the present time.

1 s OCHY .
On the 24th day of February, 1914, li. Taylor recorded
a notice of appropriation of all water flowing or thersafter
tc flow in the channel of the Bernardo River, otherwise known
88 the San Dieguito River or ianta Ysabel River, in the
County of 3San Diego, &&¢ the point where hias not.ioo' was posted,

to the extent of 10,000 inchos measured under a four inch
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pressure of the continuous flow of the strean.
The purpopes for vwhicgh he claimed and appropriated
the water were:
"For the irrigation of land in said County
of San Diego, 5tate of California, 2 nd oy
horticultural and agrigultural purpoages on
anid landa, md for domestic purposes.”
The places of intended use of gaid waters were:
"On the Bernardo Rancho, 8an Dieguito Rangho,
Agua Hedionda Rancho and lLos ¥enasquitos
Rancho, on lards included in the Linda Viesta
Irrigation Digtriet on lands in the City of

San Diego, California, ané¢ on lands in frace-
tional towpschips as foilowe:

Township 12 south, HKange 4 west, Township 13

south, range 4 west, Tovnship 14 south, Range

4 West, Townuship 14 3outh, Range 3 Vest, and

Townghip 14 3South, Range 2 %eat, San Bernardino

Heridian.”

The msans by which ssid water was intended to be di-
verted was by the oconstruction of a dam acrosn the channel of

sald River and by means of flumes, ditches and aqueducts.

On the 25th day of February, 1914, H. Taylor assigned
and transferred to xd ¥Yietcher all hig rights and privileges
under said notice of appropriation.

In the year 1917, the interests of thu amscicnees of the
original appropriation of H. Taylor were pooled with the
‘anta re Land Improvemeni Company, & subsidiary corporation
of The Atchison, Topeka and 3anta Fe Railroad, a nd the owners
of the rancho 3ante Fe; the assignaecs of the appropriator,

H., Taylor, putting in their water right, and the iaprovement
Conipany agreeing to put up the money for building a dam, on
condition that they would hold all the stocik of the San
Dieguito Kutual Water Company, except the five qualifying

shares, as seocurity for repayment to them of moncys so

CLAY CARPENTER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
SUITE 410 PARMERS & MEACHANTS BANK SLOO

LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA



10
T

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32

expended.

As a result of this agreement, the following incorpo-
rators, E.O.Faulkner, V. L. Hodges, 3.C.Payson, Vm. G. Hen-
shaw and Ed Jletcher, signed the articles of incorporation
of the San Dlieguito Mutual Water Company on the J3lst day of
March, 1917.

The San Dieguito lutual Vater Company selling water
to all those who might apply within the area served by its
pipe lines, funotioned from the year 1917 until July, 1924,
when it sold to the Vefendant, San Dieguito Water Company,
for $2,000,000.00

22 Cal. Jur. 14.

"The question as to whether a utility or service is
impressed with a public use is one of fact, and that the ex-
istence or non-existence of the fact is to be determined in
view of all the circumstances of the ocase.”

In this case, several factors bear on the question
as to whether or no there has been a dedication to public use.

l. Intention of the appropriator.

2. Purpose of incorporation.

3. Articles and powers of corporation.

4. Acts of the corporation.

1. INTENTION Ci THE APPROPRIATOR.

The original notice of appropriation (Plaintiff's
Exhibit No. 6), originally filed by H. Taylor, a soninlaw of
Ed Fletcher, and by him assigned to Ed ¥Fletcher, and later
assigned to the San Dieguito Mutual Water Company and then to
the defendant, and which forms the basis of the wuter rights

of the San Dieguito Water Company, shows that it was the

-— — e e e e —
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intention of the appropriator to form a public utility

for the following reasons

MR.

(a)

.q.

ing

They followed the form of notige of appro-
priation used by public utilities in making
filings, und it was the plan "to use the
waters generally wherever they might be sol

Testimony of Mr. Fletcher;
Trans. page 73, lines 13-19
page 74, lines 28-290.

There were no territorial limits defin-
the area to be served, were there, or ine

tended to be?

A

Only & s outlined in that filing.

§ VWas it not your plan at the time you
caused this notice of appropriation to de
filed that these waters should be used gen-
erally wherever they might be sold?

Ae

W¥herever we could.”

YITHESS: "Wherever we gould dingono of the water
to the best posaible advantage.

(b)

When the notige of appropriation was filed,
it was the intention of those filing it to

d”.

make it so that their powers under it would

be as broad as possible and so that they
would “be in a position to jump any way we
wanted to,afterwards.”

Testimony of kd rletocher;

Trans. page 211, lines 7-8
page 211, line 25,
page 212, line 2.

CARPEFTER; "4. Had you in mind forming a wmutual

water cgompany when the notige of appropria-
tion, Exhibit 6, was filed?

A. VWhen we filed that notice, the impress
of the railroad Commisnion Acgt and its ~ee
and the actions of the Commispoion as well
as the Vater Commigsion Act, was not gener-
ally appreciatdd, and ouf intention was

to make a water filing under the laws of
the State of California ¢o be in a posi-

tion to jump any way we wanted to afterwards.”
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2. OF INCORFO .

In the determination of tho question as to whether
or not a cbrporatlon is a public utility, the vurpose of the
incorporatore in forming a corporation, ocoupled with their
own overt aots, are important factors.

When the San Diegulto Mutual W%ater Company sold to the
San Dieguito Water Ccmpany, t he latter company took all said
rights, franchises and properties impressed with a pubdblioc

use, for the r eason that:

(a) The testimony shows that it was the inten-
tion of the incorporators of the San
Dieguito Mutual Water Company to form a
corporation for the purposes of selling
water at a profit to all to whom gales
could be conveniently made, and that the
waters should be used generally wherever
they might be sold. (Trans., page 73,
lines 13-19, rage 74, lines 28-29

(b) The testimony and the admission of the com-
pany in their disclaimer (Application JNo.
10318 before the Hailroad Commission)
showx that all of the gapital stogk of
the San Lieguito Mutual Vater Company,
exgept qualifying shares, was owned by
the Santa Fe Land Improvement Company
and that the purpose of the 3Santa Fe land
Improvement Company was to increase transpore
tation by rail, and to use the vwords of
Z.0.Faulkner, "And in order to make the
most money and get the greatest benefit
out of it, they went into this water de-
velopment, which was the first of its
kind they had ever gone into. (Trans.
page 477, line 16, to page 478, line 17).

S ARTICLES QOF INCORPORATION.

The Articles of Ingorporation gave the 3Jan Dieguito
¥utual Viater Company power

"To acquire by purchase, lease, appropria-
tion, development and by any other lawful
means, water, vwater rights, water bearing
lands, and to hold, own and use the game
for irrigation, domentic and other useful
purposes of 3tockholders of this corporation.™
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"To acquire. in all lawful ways, right of way
sites and land neceasary or convenient for the
uses, purposes and works above mentioned, and to

own,hold, use, buy or gell the game."

Wbioch powers were very broad and included the power of eminent
domain under its power to "acquire by any other lawful means"
and "to acquire in all lawful ways."

(a) It held itself put to the public as being a
publio utility and whereas, in fuct, it
never condemned any lande under the power
of eminent domain, it accomplished its
ends by threatening so to do.

Teptimony of XZ.V¥.Case,

Trans. page 60, lines Z-11,
rage 60, linecs 24-28
page 62, lines 1l5-148.

“d. Did yousl any time tell ¥r. %eller that
if he did not settle amigably that the compa=~
ny would condemn and take the land?

A. I do not think so, sir.

< Are you sure about that?

te 1 did not.

¢ did you tell him that the gompany could
do it?

A. That is possible, I would not sey tha. I
did say that part of it, but it was intimated
that it was == gould be done.

+«+ That 18, it was intimuted to ir. veller
that that could be done?

1. Yes,sir; not by me, dbut by M¥r. kllis.
4e In your preassnce? t. Yes,3ir.
¥R, CARPEFRTER:
"« You took HMr., £1lid with you? A. YeoB,5ir
% ¥or the purpose of having negotiationa with
Kxr. Weller to the end that the cepement might
be segured; isn't that correot? A. Yep,sir.
Testimony Lewis Weller,

Trans. page 22, line 7, to
Page 23, line 8.
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KR.

CARPERTER:

"What other conversations, if any were had.
Just state what you said to Mr. rlatoher.
and what he said to you?

A. Vell, aftar I virtually granted ««-/,,..

A. After I granted the right of way, virtual-
ly for the covered pipe line, Ur. Vletscher
came to me and told me that the covered pipe
line wags impractical, they wanted the right

of way for an open c¢onduit. 1 objected to
that, 1 did net want my ranch cut in teo for =-
with that open conduit running thru it. Wwe
talked pros and cons and Kr. f'letcher told me-=-
'woll,you know, Mr, Weller, that I ocan cone
demn your land, and put this conduit thru

there and fence my conduit line, and you
cannot get from one side of your land into

the other'. 'Y*ell', natumally, I told him,
'Well, go to ==~, I will gee you in a warmer
place than this before you get a right of way
that way'. But at the same time XMr. Fletcher
and 1 had been old acquaintances and friends,
virtually,8nd I did not want to fight Fletcher,
I kxnow that he was a scraiper from hell, as we
call it; well, 1 considered iyself somowhat of
a scrapper, too. I says, 'Look here, let us
try and get this on a reasonable basis. Yige
ure what is right, and give me such terms that
I can utilize my ranch to the best advantage'--
at that time I had no idea of selling or sub-
dividing, or anything like that, 1 wanted this
ranch, as I had built it up to my best advantage.
well, at the name time this idea that he has
the right to condemn my land and fence me out
from going acroes this conduit, naturally in-
fluenced my position in granting the right of
way. ZDventually, we came to an agreement, tho,
and I granted the right of way -~ sold him the
right of way."

This testimony shows that the rcason why the right of

vay was granted by Mr. Weller, after conversation with Ed

Fletcher and Mr. Case, chief construction engineer of the

Lake Hodges Dam, and Mr. Ellis, was, in the words of the

witness,"This idea that he has the right to condemn my

land amd fence me out from going across this conduit, natu-

rally influenced my position in granting the right of way."

CLAY CARPENTER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
BUITE 410 PARMERS & MERCHANTS BANK BLDO

LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA

e



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

Teatimony of Lewia Weller,
Trans. Fage 24, line 24, to
vage 25, line 8.

"Q. Before you signed, did Case say anything to
you about condemning thn land?

A. dr. Cape told me if I did not zake the agree-
ment they had the right to ocondemn and fence their
right of way.

¢ Did he nay they would?
A. No,sir, he did not, but he said they cgould.
{4 Fletcher told you they would, did he?

A. I would nct say that; lhie said 'we cun con=-
demn your land and fence our right of way and
prevent you from croasing our conduit'.

Q¢ That was that the San Dicguito Hutual water
Company could condemn, 4. Yen,Bir.

Q And he was talking to you as Praegsident of that
Company? A. Yog3,sir."

As wag gaid by the Court in

Allen vs. failroad Commigsion of
Nalifornia,

179 Cal. 68

175 Pac. 466,

in speaking cf the Articles of Incorporantion of the Lake

Hemet %ater Company,

"It is not without psignifigance that thcre is
omitted therefrom the declaration of the right

to acquire by corndemnation, whigh right runs

only with a public service; and of sinmilar sige
nificance is the fact that when this applicant, in
the course of its activities, nceded o acyuire
and did agquire certain rights of way, it did

not undertake to do so by condemmation, but ef-
feotuated its purpose by purchase.”

I vwould alaso like to call rour attention to the case of

Cleaxr lLake 0il and Gas Co. vs.
Fort Smith.

330 3-‘”. 8970

(Sup. Ct. Arkx. 1921)

where it was pointed out in the opinion of the Court that the

evidence was entirely convineing that the Gas Company was
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raking preparations to exeroise the right of eminent domain
for the purpose of obtAining a right of way for its pipe line,
As to the effecot cof this preparation, the Court said:;

"The agquisition by appellant of franchlises in
several ¢t owne and ocities, while not shown to be
within tho actual Xnowledge of appolilees, sere
natters of such common notorioty as appellecs
are presuxned to hnve known of them., %hen these
facts are gonsidored in oonneotion with the po-
tent faot in the case that appellant was prepare
ing at that time to aexergise its power under the
statute &as & public nervige corporation, the
gonolunion is irresistible that these contructs
were intended as prefercntial ones, ard all
rights under them nunt yield to the superior
rights of the public to regulate such gorporae-
tionsg.™

The Supreme Court, inthe case of

WILLIAMSOX et al. v8. RAILROAD
COMMI I 0N,
1923 Cal. 22,

in their analysis of che articles of incorporation of the

latomas Waler Jompany, stated that,

"thile it i true that purposeg avowed in
articles of incorporation dv not Iix the ghare
acter of the corporation in ite future activi-
ties as being & public service corporation,

ag stated ir Allen vo. Rallroad Commission,
supra, and ihat the additiobal act of dedica-
tion is negessary to the creation of a public
use, it is also true that shen the original
appropriators of water from a stream, having
declared by broad terms that i1tes purposes are
to gecure the coumodity for a conauwmption or
use which gcannot be otherwise than to supply

a general public use, organize a corporution,
which in its articles of incorporation declare
its purposes to be that of utiliaing water thus
acquired for sale, for manufacturing, mining,
mechanical, chemical, agriculturel, and for
general domestic purposes to be conduoted by
means of canals, flumeas, aqueducts, reservoirs,
pipes and other necessary conduits to a vast
area of gold-bearing regions, agricultural
lands, and to inhabited diptriots and commu-
nitiens widely separcated from eaoh other, and

to all other places kying adjacent to the

route of ite mnin system and lateral branches,
and when such corporation prooeeds under such
declared purpose, and does establish a distribe
uting system, and actually furnishes water Ilor
mining, irrigation and demestic purposes in
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large quantities thru a period of many years

to usands of consuners indiscriminately,

and without refusal to arxy one who made appli-
cation or request for the use of its watey

for any purpogses whatsoever, at ratuvs to be ad-
Justed to t he uses to be made of ‘k: water, and has
apparently held itself in readiness to comply with
its declaration of purposes as rapidly as thoe
growth of the communities to which it extends
would permit or has ro.uired, it must be held that
substantial evidence of sugh a ¢ arrying into ef-
fect of the originally decglared purposes of the
original appropriators of such water and of the
corpozation formed by them has been presented as
would guffice, in the absence of countervailing
facts, to Justify a finding that the water thus
acquired and utilized by such a vorporation had
from its inception been dediocated to a public

use and that such gorporation was a public utility."

The proposition that property may have been held to have

been devoted to & public use by .mplication from the acts
of its owners and their dealings in reluation to such property
has been frequently reocognized by the Courts of California,
as is shown by the following citations from among the many
cases upon thigs point:

¥ranscioni va. Joledad Land and

Water Co. (1915)

17C Cal. 221.

Here dedication tc public use was implied by the Court
frem an application to the 3oard of Supervigors to fix water
rates.

Camp Ringon fesort Co. vs.

Egshleman (1016)
172 Cal. 561.

Voluntary telephone coamaunication with another summer
camp held sufficient to raise the implication of dedication.
Palermo Land & Vater Co. vs.
Railroad Commission (1916)
173 Cal. 380,
Dedication implied from facts that water service oon-

tracts called for servige "at such r ates as may be fixed by

law" and voluntary submimsion to jurisdigtion of Railroad
Commiggion.
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Producers Transportation Company
vs. Rajlroad Commiseion (1917)
176 Cal. 499.
Dedicatlon implied from use of cninent domain.

Traber vs. Railroad Commigeion (1920)
183 Cal. 304.

Dedication implied from fact that corporation was in-

corporated under a statute gonstituting its public utility,
and also beguuse it ha d always served all who applied within

i1%s territory with no attempt to piock favored individualsn.
Van Hoosear vs. iHailroad Commission

(1920)
184 Cal. 553.
Dedication implied from applicution to llailroad Commigs~

ion for leave to abandon gervigce, the Court saying:

"The teat to be applied is whether or not the pe-

titioner held himgelf expressly or impliedly, as
engaged in the business of supplying water to
all of the public, as a class, not necessarily
to all the public, but to any limited portion

of it, for example, &8 could be served from his
syetem, as contradistinguished from his hclding
himself out as serving or ready to serve only
particular individuals, eithe:r as a matter of
accommodation or for other reasons peculiar

and particular to them."

Brewer vs. Railroad Commission (1922)
64 0&1. Dec. 407.

Dedication implied from gontract for service at
"the legal rates", and acyuiescence in rates fixed Ly an

carlier Rallroad Commigsion order.

Williamson vs. Railroad Commission (1924)
67 Cal. Deo. 83.

Dedication implied from the acts of the Company for
many years serving water to communities for agrioultural,
mining and domestic uses.

The oriterion under the theory of the Thayer and
rllen cases was the conscious retention on the part of the

seller of a free choice as between purchasers, as contrasted
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with an offer to sell to all who may apply within the area

in question.

In none of the ocaseo Yuoted above was there any direot,posi-
tive declaration of dedicuation to publio use, and in faot,
sugh a deglaration would seldom be found. The businean
itself is of suoh a nature that the aacts of its operators
in carrying it on are the beast evidence of such intent.

In the present instance, the evidenge shows that thic
water gompany served all whom it could conveniently serve,
the criterion being whether or not they were near the pipe
line, nect whether or not they were stockholders.

The actions of the operators speak louder than their
words, for,

*although the public profession is often enough
made in express terms, it is also not infrequently
left to implication from the general course of

the bueiness in question.” Wyman on *ublig
gervice Corporations, Vol. 1, S5ec. 200, pp.l67,168)

*acts indicate the intention, and upon the intention
clearly expressed by open acte and visible con-
duct the public and individual citizens may act."”
(Indianapolis vs. ringsbury, 101 lnd. 200, 213)

4. 4CT8 OF THXK CCRPCRATION,

The corporation in furtherance of the powers given to
it by its Articles of Incorporation, acted in the capacity of
a publio utility corporation, in the following respeots:

(a) It so0ld water to all whom it could cone
veniently supply, whether thay were stocke
holders or not, the ouly oriterion being
whether or not the consumer wug near the
pipe 1line of the gorporation.®
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In the conaideration of the testimony one should bear
in mind that 54 Fletcher was the Yresident of the 3an Diegulto
Mutual %ater Company and its Hanagoé. from its ingorpora-
tion until the sale of the corporation to the dan Dieguito
Water Company, and was, at the pame time, the agent of

the Santa ¥e Land Improvement Company, directing to whom

watdt should be supplied.

Testimony of kd rletgher,
Trans. page =18, lines 17-20.

“Q+ You acted then for a period of three or
four years as president andmnager of the
San Dieguito Mutual VYater Company, and as
agent for the Santa Fe Land Improvement Come

pany?
A. Bort of a dual capacity."

Testimony of %.D. iicFadden,
Trans. page 427, line 12, to
page 428, line 3.

COENIJSIONER SEAVEY:

"G I would likxe to ask Mr. McFadden, just what
the procedure was in the matter of supplying
water. You say no applications were made to
you; upon what regord did you furnish water to
a consumer and upon what mecord did you bill
a consuneyr for that water?

A. I simply had Colonel iletcher's orders to

lay out a distributing system for a certain

tenant, and 1 submitted an estimate of cost for
that distribution; when aoproved by Ceclonel
Fletcher the line was inastalled and automati-

cally got water. It was put there for that pur-
pose and 1 apsumed when the line wus there and

the tenant was on the ground he was ready for water
and I billied it to him.

e How did you know that a tenant was baing served
water?

A. Vell, I eimply relied on Colonel iletchor's
kxnowledge of the oreation of those areaon.

S+ And then Colonel rletoher -- you laid out
the distributing system?

Le Yas,air..

s - - . —— - ————
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"Q. Acoording to the plans furnished you by
Colonel rletcher?

A. Ya't 81!‘.

Q Then you were furnished a notation as to a ocone
sumer coming onto the line? A. Yas,nirx

§ By Colonel ¥letcher? A. Yes,oir.

Testimony of Ed rletcher,
Trans. page 214, line 27, to
page £16, line 28.

"qd Did the Santa Fe land lmprovoment Coupany
sell water to any other land than its tenanta?

he Yes,sir.

¢ What lands?

A. To lands owned by ir.Henshaw and myself.

4 To what acreage of lands for ir. Henshaw?
A. Three cor four hundred acres, possibly. Ain

undivided one-~third intereast in that certain
tract and in other tructs that he and I owned

Jointly.

%+ How much land of yours?

STEVENS: You wean Jjointly owned lands?
C ARPENRTER: BHis individually owned lands.
STEVERS: I think he said owned jointly.

A. Owned jointly by lir. Hanshaw and myself, and
then several other hundred acres of my own.

CARPENTZR: Do you recall how nmany hundred acres?

A. Oh, small patches here and there on three or
four hundred acres.

Q@ You say you only had one share of stock?
A. That is &ll.

%+ The Santa ¥Fe Land improvement Company sold water
to tenants on all your lands, 1s that o facgt?

Ao YOl.llir.
4+ Yas it for any amount desired? A. Yes,sir.

3 Vas it at the usual charge of four cents per
hundred cubioc feot?
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"A. We ocharged them all alike.
% Yas that charge -=-
A. Three or four ccnts, I don't remember which.

% Did the “anta Fe lLand Improvement Compuny
gell water to any other lande? A Yep,sir,

¢ To whom? Vhose lands were these?

A.gHarry Payne Whitney and Payne Uhitney.

w Harry Payno ¥hitney of lew York City?

A. Yos, Payno Vhitney and Harry Piyne “hitney, both.
. JYes.

A. They each had about a one-third interest in about
1800 acres.

«~ How many acres of their land were put under water?

A. Jointly atocut three tc five hundred acres.

3TEVLES: Tardon me. Did I understand the witness to

include with the Whitneys, Mr. Henshaw?
A. X¥o. He asked me how much Mr. lienshuw owned.

¢ 1 mean when you spoke about those lands, when
you said owned jointly?

A. Owned jointly by liessrs Henshaw, iayne Whitney
and Harry Payne whitney.

v Undivided interest? A. An undivided one-third
interest each in about 1500 aores.

CARPRETER: Those were not the lands which you de~

gorived as the Henshaw lands in anaswer to a former
question? A. No.

Y Mr. Henshaw had some three or four hundred acres
under water in addition to thesc Whitney lands?

A. Partly under water, most of it not.

W And in addition you had some three or four hundred
acres under water? A Yes.

% Did either of the Whitneys have any stock in the
dutual Yater Company?

A. Jot that i know of.
w Do you inow whether they did or not?

A. The records are the bvest evidence.
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MR. CLARY; We will stipulate they did not.
MR. CAHFENTER: You say that you' had no .uutual

company stogik, and that for four or five
years the Santa Ve Land Improvement Company
sold water to those lanis at the same prige?

A xﬂ.. 8ir.

Trans. page £26, line 17, to
page 227, line 9.

TAYLOR: Yes, I am not thru yet, Xr. Commigsioner.

Are you able to give any estimate of the number
of consumers supplied with water by the Santa Fe
Land Improvement Company?

A. Yes,sir.

% During the period of time that you were
connected with that company?

te Yes,sir.

W Approximately how many.

A. 1 should say somewhere between 50 and 75
different consumers.

& Do you know whether or not any of those
consumers were stockholders in either the

3antg Fe Land Improvement Company, or the

San Dieguito Xutual Vater Company?

‘. ¥Yone of them exaospting myself.

'y vioud you say that water was supplied by the
S8anta ¥Fe land iuprovement Ccmpany tc any one
desiring 1t7 A. To. :

Q¢ WYhoee land is looated in that vicinity? A. Fo.

What are the conditions upon which it was
supplied to them by the Santa Fe Land Improve-
nent Company? In other words, what determined
with the Santa Fe iand Improvement Company
whether they should supply water to people
applying for 1it?

A. The location of our pipe lines and its
proximity to our lands that we own or control
is 4 general answer.

4+ That wao the only distinection?
A. 1 should say go.
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Testimony of &d Fletchsr,
Trans. pages 93, et seq.

Ed Fletcher teastified that during the time he was
president of the company, water was dold to Santa Fe Land

Improvement Company and by i1t sold to the Del Mar Water, Light

& Yower Co., who colleoted their own revenue, and that the Del

Mar Company sold to the hotel and zurage.
Page 1023

"lir. Clary, we will stipulate that the Santa
Fe Land improvemsent Company sold water to
Ed Kineaid; 1 do not recall the date, i will
introduce the date."

Teatimony of Bd Yletcher,
Trans. page 102, line 9, et seq.
to line 16.

MR, CARPENTER: "Q. During the period -~ during any
period of exiotence of the 3San Dieguito
Mutual Water C-mpany and the 3an Dieguito
Water Conmpany?

A. Yes, I have already testified that they
sold to 30 or 40 people of the Santa Fe
Land lmprovement Company.

% ¥d Iincaid was one of thoem? A. Yes,sir
& WVas George ¥%ood?7 A. Yes.
{3 And a farmer named Bennett another? A. Yes."

Testimony of W. ¢.Wilson,
Truns. page 164, line 24,
page 1656, line .

"Q You have lived on this Fletcher land for
five years? A. Yes,oir.

% And had water all that time from the Hodges
Reservoir? i. Yes,oir.

% Do you own any stoock in the 3an Dieguito
Hutual Water Company? A. Ro,air.

4+ Have you at any time? A. Bo sir

Testimony of G.¥W.Doses,
Trans. pp. 168, 169, 170.

CLAY CARPENTER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
SUITE 410 FARMERS & MERCHANTS BANK BLOG.

LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA

1%



10
i
12
13
I 4
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

Jr. Doss taptified that he lived at the present time
in Pacifioc eavh, and obtained his water Irom the La Jolla
main, whioh is Lake Hodges wator. That ho used to ranch up
north of el lar, farmed about 130 aores, 30 acres heing under
irrigation.
Trans. jyage 170, lines 11, to line 1, p. 171.

"Q. VWhere did you get the water you used {or
irrigatioa?

A. 1 got it frow the vautu Je land laprovement
Company from Lake Hodges.

« Lake Hodges water. Yith whom did you have ne-
gotiations for tha wailer?

A Mr. HoFadden, he supplied me with the water,
and I pald for it to him.

< 7To whom were your checke payable?
A. Danta Fe Land Iwmprovemernt Company,
4: All of the timeT- A. fes,air.

% Vas that 30 or 40 acres within any irrigation
diatriot? 2. Ho,sir,

% It wag notY¥ A. liot at that time.

% 2id you own utoegk in the san pieguito Jutual
“ater Company? ‘e HO,8iT.

~ During what years did you get the water?

A. Well, I got the water from, 1 think it was
20, it was put on thers.

4 Sir? A. From 1920, 1 think, until 'z3.
% The years 19zC and 1921%

A« it was sither 'iD or '£0 thoy put the water
on the land.

Doss further testified (trana. page 176) thut water

was put or him land s8 sscnae the Hodges Heservoir was
completed and water piped from there and (trans.pages 178,
179), that wawr was delivered to other lessees, }Mr.Ward,
ire. %ileson and a few Japs, about four or five

who leased about 20 acres esch.’
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Hr. G, ¥, Vard testified that he leased land from the
Fletgher Syndicate and that (trans. page 187, lines 17-28)
"Q. How much were you farmins?

A. All the way from 1B to 28, uvome yeare I did
not have Qquise wso much , some years 1 had wore.

4+ Vas that leased [rom the »letoher Jyndiocate?

A- Y‘.o

Q Did you have water on it all the time that
you were farming 1t? A. Yesn.

Q ¥rom 1980 on? A, Yes.

<« And it was not within an irrigation district,
any irrigation distriot, was 1t? A« EOo

& Did you own any stook in the 3San Dieguito
¥utual ¥Water Company? A. No.

¢ DNever at any time? A. Ko."

Testimony of KEd Fletcher,
Trans. page 228, lines 3-7,

"3. Was water ever supplied by the 5an Dieguito
Nutual Water Company to kcClure's land and
Crummer's land?

A. To whose land?
Ge To MgoClure's land or the Crummer land?
A. WVater was put on lgClure's land.

Testimony of E.O.Faulkner,
Trans. page 478, line 18,
page 481, line 16.

"¢ Now, Ur. Faulkner, you testified at the
previous hearing that water was never sold to
any tenant or any lands except the Santa Fe
Ranch and the Henshaw-whitney Syndicate, did
you not?

A. Exgepting in one instance.
< whatwas that, please?

A. Vell, I tepstified that there was one instance
where the water was given to a piece of land which
wasadjocining the Henshaw-Fletoher iyndicate lands,
ang that is the MoClure lund. You spoke of it
before.
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"Q Yen? A. Yes.

We You knew that Ward and Bennett paid for water
for several years, did you not?

4. Only by name, yes.

. Did you know they were tenants on the
UcClure land when t hey were paying for that water?

Ae 1 did not.

v You knew thut Makamoto and two or three other
Jups weres buying waier from time to time, did you not?

A. Only as the bills came in and 1 had to apprové

them every mcnth. 1 did not inow lazamoto from
Hirasi.

« Did you not know that they were leuoning land
from Nargaret idcClure?

A. 1 did niot. X had no evidence of that.

¢ You have been down to the Reservoir knowrn uas
the McFadden Resemwir, have you not? A. Yes.

% You know where it is?
MR, CLARY: VWhat Resgervoir is that?
¥H, CARPELXETZR: The loFadden Keservoir.
A. We ¢all it Lockwood lesa lsservoir lo. 1l.

w+ It is commonly called the LcFadden Heserveir,
it is where your caretaker lives.

A. MoFadden's home is along side of it.

{3 You have beern there frequently?

A. Yes, a great many times.

. When was the Yc¥adden Reservoir built, about?

- A. The MoFadden ileservoir -- well that reservoir
wans built dt the tiue that we entered into the con-
tract with Henshaw and Fletcher for the La Joila water.
+« About 19197 A« No.

3. 19207
A. 1921 probably.
¢ Are you not aware that fcr a great many years the

land around that reservoir was used by these Japs
for raising winter vegetables?
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"A. Vell, 1 know from the latter part of 1919; thcre
were only five or eix in 1919; from that time on .
knew that the land around about there waus being put
into vegetables becuuse I saw them.

%+ Weren't you aware that osince 1919 that land
has been owned Ly Margaret ». HoeClure?

A. 1 don't know when she bought i1t; all that :
know io that afterwards -- alftoer she got weler on
it, or the tenant, rather -« now we did not xnow

Kargaret ), MoClure or anybody elge in connection
with that, becaune all we xknew was the rame of the

party that got the vater.

<+ Yea. Vell from whom did you get a deed fdr u
right of way for a pipe line for the McClure
property?

Le From ida Gundrum.
% 4n what year was that?

Ae Thht was in 1917 and it was ulways called the
Ida oundrum land for that reason.

< Is that your main pipe line thru to the Coast?

A. Well, it does not go to the Coast. That was
the main ~- but that was the main pipe line at that
time, main distributing line. We only had one.

Q Are you sure that deed did not run from Xargaret
¥. dcClure?

A. I don't think so, 1 am pretty sure it did not,
because the name is so firmly fixed in uy mind ae
"Ida dundrum", and Margaret ¥. McClure". I did not
know there was a woman by that name until today.

¢ You did not know that that main pipe line runs
vory nearly a mile thru the McClure property?

A. If the HcClure property is the @undrum property,
then, yes, but I did nct inow, as I told you, anything
about NcClure when we got that right of way thru the

Ida Gundrum piege. 1 knew afterwards that it was
MgClure's lund, or YMres.--~- Well, : don't know, I

suppoese Mra. ¥cClure's land, but the water for it was
always supplied in the nawne of the tenant, that was

in every case, all the tenante paid for the water direct.

w 7hen did you say you found out that it was the
McClure land?

A. Vell, when the question cawe up about the water
that wap Jdelivered on it. :

Q¢ When was that?
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"A. I do not remembdber, in fact, I am not sure
as to what particular tenant was on the MoClure
land.

Q But you sald & moment ago, Mr.iaulkner, that
you did find out that water was supplied to the
MoClure land? A. Yea.

Q¢ When did you Iind that out?

A. Very ashortly after the first delivery of
water, very shortly after.

w Then you did not know that water wus helng supe-
plied to %he MNcClure lund?

A. Well, 1 did not know it was LieClure land until e-
at the time, but I knew it very sliortly alter the
Iirst delivery of water on the land.®

Testimony of Lewis Weller,
Trans. page 38, line 14, et seg.

"¢ Do you know of any versonal persons having
been supplied with water by the San Diecguito
Mutual %ater Company outuide of :rrigation
daistricts at any time? 4. Yes,oir

%+ Who?

A. There were some Japs in what 2@ called at that
time the Lockwood lMesa; there were white farmers
that 1 personally know of.

< %ho were the white farmers?

A. Amongst others was George Wward, Ld Xincaid,
V. Wilson and a Hr. Uoss."

Testimony of Bd Fletcher,
Trans. page 91, line Z~1l

COLMI3SICHE!l 3QUIRE3: “Y. To whom did the Santa Fe
Land Improvement Company sell wator?

A, ©h, to many people.
« Anybody who chose to buy?

A. On lands adjacent to the pipe line thru proper-
ties which we controlled. When 1 say *we' ] am
speaking as individuals, ¥r. Henshaw, the Ganta Fe
Land Improvement Company and myself.

KR, C ARPENTER: G« How many cuntomers were sold water,
do you know?

Ao Oh, dnring the four or Tive years, 30, 50 or
60, dbut Mr. lMMoF¥adden, the gpuperintendent, is better
able to testify to that.
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Mr. PFaulkner (Trans. p. 350, line %; page 351, line 1)
in trying to explain the anctions of the Santa Fe Land Improve-
ment Company and to show that they hud limited sales of water
to tenanta on the Rancho Janta Fe, then called the San Digguie
to Ranch, and to the Henshaw-Yhitney iyndicate lands and to
no other outsiders, exgept in one single instance, tcatirlnd
at a later heuring (trans. p. 489, lines £-20), that Kr. Hene
shaw had no stock and merely a contingent interest in the
property of the Company, depending upon whether or not the
Santa Fe Land Imprcvement Company got back the $828,000.00
which .t had invested plus 6% interest.

In view of this faot and the fact that lir. Clary,
Attorney rof the Defendant, stipulated that the Vhitneys owned
no stogk (trans. p. 216, lines 20-24) water sold to the
Henohaw-%hitney Syndicate lands wag not water sold to a

stockholder.
The fact that sales were made to non-stocikholders,

and the acquiescenge in this use of the GSan Dicguito lutual
Vater Company by the stockholders resulted in a dedigation
of this eystem to public use.

Fresno ete. Co. v8. 5.7. Co.
1356 Cal. 20Z%.

Southern C. Ry. Co. Vvs. Glauson,
138 Cal. 348

Kntz vs. Walkinshaw,
141 Cal. 136,

Crescent Canal Co. vs. Jontgomery,
143 Cal. 248,

Hewport va. Temescal Water Co.
149 Cal. 531

Barton ve. iiverside Vater Co.,
156 Cal. 509

Gurneey vs. Yo. Cal. Yower Co.
160 Cal. 709
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m V. “lﬂlllyo
160 Cal. 280

Miller & Lux va. interprise etc. Co.
169 Cal. 415, 423-43C

30. Pac. Co. vo. L.A.Mill Co.
177 Cal. 395, 403,

N.W,.Pac. R.R.Co. Vv8.Humboldt Mill Co.
32 C.A.D, 673.

(b) The same charge .ap made for water whcther the
gonaumer owned stogk or not.

Testimony of hKd Fletcher,
Trans. Pe 224, lines 3-90.

MR, C ARPBNTER: "Q. .That may be. Did the Santa Ve Land
Improvement Company charge all alike who used
water to put on lands owned or not owued by the
stockholders of the San Dieguito Mutual VWater

Company?

A Yes, to the best of my knowledge.
<« They ohurged the same rate to every one
whether they owned stock or not. That is
corrsct?
A. To the bestL of my knowledge. Yes.
(¢) Whon the San Dieguito Uutual ¥ater Company sold
out to the Sanbieguito Water Company it submitted to the
Jurisdiction of the Railroad Commission by filing with the
Commission Application Jo. 10318, for permission to make said
tranusfer and sale, which was a direct admission by the cificers
and agents of both corporations, as the application was signed
by the offigers of both, that both of scid caporations were
public utilities, for the following roasona: (Trans. p. 109,
lines 6-9)
(L) The Applioation (Paragraph VI, ataten:
"That all of the capital stook, excppt qualify-
ing shares, of the San Dieguitoliutual ¥ater
Company, is owned by the Santa Fe Land Improve-
ment Company, which cocapany purchased the same

for the money uaed inthe construction of saia
Lake Hodges levelopmont; that said cornstruction

was for the prima
The Atohison, Topera And fauts Je Railesy Gempary

_————— o — ———— e e ——
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“in that of Ban Diego Coun 32.1?9E$E,!

%@%’& ail; a'i_iﬁltrnm er o

t ega e to sald properties of the jan

Dieguito Hutual Watdr Company to the 3San lieguito

Vater Company will result in a more efficient

use¢ of the waters of the 3an Dieguito River, by

reagon of the complete unificution of a&ll of said

propertieo.”
whigh clearly states a public utility purpose, that of dee
veloping lands tributary to the Uanta Fe Rallroad for the
purpose of inoreasing transportation by rail.

(2) The Application, (Paragraph VI) second edition,
containg a disclaiumer clause to the effect thut neither of
gaid corporations wish to be considered public utilities,
but submission to the Jjurisdiction of the Hailroad Commisse~
ion was a confegsion of Judgment that both were public
servige cgorporations.

The Courts of California have, in the following
cages, held that the asubwicsion to the lailroad Commission
of a controversy arising under what would otherwise be a
private ocontract, reesulted i: & converting of the private

right into a publig use.

Frangscioni vs. foledad Land & ivWater Co.
170 Cal. 221,

Palermo Land & Water Co. vs. Raile
road Commisaion,
173 Cal. 38C.

Van Hoosear vs.3lallroad Commigssion,
184 Cal. 883,

Brewer vs. lallroad Commigsion,
64 C.D. 4B67.

22 Cal. Jur. 16.

“Intention to dedicuate is also inferred {rom acts

which amount to & gubaisolon to the provisions of law which

Lave boen enacted for the regulation of public utilities - -
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or enterprise is & public utility is very plainly indicated
by the faot that the proprietor is & gorporation whioh orga-
nised under a statute relating to public utilities, or whigh
has exercised the power o! eminent domain."

(d) Acseasments made by the San Dieguito Mutual Water
Company were carried by the isanta Ve Land Improvement Company
as mere book transaotions.

Mr.Yaulkner testified (trans. pages 338-333) that he
was vice-president of the Santa Fe land improvement Company
and Jeoretary-Troasurer of the 3an Disguito iutual Vater Come
pany and that the expenses of the lutual Water Company were
taken cure of by assessments lovied on the Santa Fe Land Ine-
provement Company in the following manner:

Testimony of X.0.Faulkner,

Trans. page 334, line 2,
page 336, line 7.

"3+ Can you state from your own knowledge how
the oxpenses of the ‘utual Company were met?

4. By aspgegsments.
« Have you a record of thos: aspessmenta?
A. I have.

< Do they appear in that book which you have,
that minute book?

A Th.y do £l

« Have you takeon from that minute book a list
of the agsessmento?

A. I have,

4 Will you state what they were, please, giving
the date arnd the amount of each assessmont, and
the parties who paid it?

A. And what?
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of it, if it was paid?

A. The first assessmont, marked "Assntssment Fo.l"
was declared on November 18, 1920.

MR. TAYLOR: November, Mr. “aulkner.

A. November 18, 1980, for §30,000, and was paid
by the 3anta ¥e Land Improvement Company shortly
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¥R.

after the notico was nerved on it. Assessment
Ro. 2 was made 3Jeptember 13, 19721, for 18,000,
and was paid in just the game way.

%+ 3By whom?

A+ By the Santa Fe Land Improvement Company, in
each case by the Santa }e Land Improvement Com-
pany. Asgessment lo. 3 was made December 23,

1922, §42,000.

Q I did not get that date, Kr. Yaulkner.

A. Degenmber 28, 1922, 942,000. and paid by the
Santa Fe Land lmprovement Company. Assegament
Ko. 4, made December 27, 1923, for £16,000, and
paid by the Santa Fe Land Improvement Company.
Agsepgsnent Fo. 5 was made Degember 16, 1924,
for 817,000, and was paid by the Santa Fe Land
Improvement Conmpany."

CLARY: YAre those all the agsessments that have

been levied inthe history of the Company?

A. Thogse are all the assessments and in each
case have been made at the end of each year,
excepting that 1920 waps the first one."”

On Crose-ixamination, testified that assessments levied
by 5an Dieguito Hutual Water Company were paid bx the 3anta Fe
Land improvement Company out of the general fund of the Santa
Fe Land Improvement Company.

Testimony of LZ.0.Faulkner,
Trans. P 364, line 1,
P 365. line 1 ’

BY MR. CARFENTER; "Q. Mr. Yaulkner, relative to the

assesgments which you atated were levied and
paid by the --- assessments which wore levied by
the 3an Dieguito Xutual Water Company, those
were paid by the Janta ¥e Land Improvement Come
pany, were they not?

A. They were.“
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"3« All of them? A. Yes,nir.

Q ¥Yrom what fundos?

A. From ite own funde.

w From its own funds. Houbmore payments nade?

A. By voucher.

§ They were not drawn on the Han Dieguito
Hutual Water Company fund, that is, {rom
moneys received from the sales of water,
were they?

A. They were not.

But were paid from the general fund of the
Santa Ye Land Improvement Company?

A, That is so."

Testimony of E.O.Faulkner,
Trans. p. 373, line 17,
p. 374, line 1.

BY ¥R. HAC KALL:

"Q+ BHow in regard to the assessments you spoke
of, Hr. aulkner, that were paid by the Banta

Fe Land Improvement Company each year, dc those
gorrespond in any manner tc the amounts of water
which were delivered to the 3unta ¥e Land Im-
provement Company each year?

A. They had no bearing whatever with the water.
Thone assesaments were based on the total amount
that the iutual Water Company had paid out for
repairs, maintenance and taxes of its system
during the year. The auditor made out a state-
ment at the end of Vecember of each year, and
wé had & dircctors' meeting and authorized an
assegsment and the legal notice wuas served on
the Santa ¥Fe lLand Improvement Company and they
paid the voucher, but it hed no refecrence what-
ever to the delivery -~ to the amount of water
that w received."

Testinmony of &.0.Faulkner,
Trans, p. 474, line 21, to

MR. CARPENTER: "Mr. ¥aulkner, in your direct examination
you testified that thosze assessments were paid
by check. That was not a fact, was it?

A. 1 so testified, and with the conscnt or appro-
val of the Commigoion and the gentlemen here, I
would like to make a correction.
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"+ Will you just explain that, pleave?

A. I stated that the uspessment wapg made

and the amount paid by the Santa Je Land
Improvement Company on a voucher. At the

time 1 made that statement I was fully under
that opinion but when 1 went back to the office
and called for the vouchers the auditor brought
it to my attention, vhich I noticed in a moment,
that the Water C ompany had no floating ocapita.,
no working capital, rather, and each month,-=-
instead of the Janta ¥e Land Improvement Comn-
pany advanging & yeur's operating expenses to
garry it through the year and then levying an
assessment for the exact amount at the end of

the year, the VWater Company-- the Ganta Fe

Land Improvement Company advanced esch uonth to
the Vater Company sufficgient money tocarry it
along and pay all ite operating and malintenanoce
bills; that advance was made by voucher and
charged against the Water Company in & memo-
randum book; thenat the end of the year in

the month of lecember the auditor would ade-

vise me what the total operating and maintain-
ing expenses of the Water Company amounted to
and we would then call a mceting of the dirsctors
of the Vater Company and levy an asseasment in
the way directed by the law and notify the

Santa Fe Land Improvement Company -- notify

the 2 tockholderas to that effect and they would --
the Janta Fe Land improvement Company would then
pay the assessment by corediting against the ade
vances the amount of that assessment and, in that
way, wipe out the monthly charges by the payment
of the assensment at the end of the ycar.

<+ They were mcre book transactions?

A. Here book ~- mere advances cof cash to carry
the Vater Company along rathser than -- which 1
think ig customary in other Nutual VWater Compa-
nies -- they levy an agnessment in advance to
apply on operating expenses and in that way the
water Company always hed sutficient money to
carry it along and 1t was cleared off in an
apsegssment account at the end of thu year.

%+ But no money was in fuact paid on the aspess-
ment at the time the assessments were levied,
nerely a oredit was made on the hooks?

A« A credit was made on the books because the
assessment had practically been paid in monthly
installments.

ARIGHT: And in advance?

A. In advance, yes.
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MR, CAHPENTER: “And the Land Company's money, the Santa
¥e lLand Improvement Company's moneys were all
kept in the treasury at Topeka, as 1 understand
it?

A. Xo, we had a treasury, a branch treasury
here, and while the main books were keptin
Topeka, yet we had an assiostant secrotary here
and an assistant treugurer here and at times
two vige-~presidents here, one Mr.Hodges and

the other mysclf, and then we had, in the bank
in Los Angeles and aluo in 3an Diego, the 3anta
Fe lLand lmprovement Company ocarried an account

for taking care ol lcoal recgeipts and experdi-
tures®.

¥r. Faulkner, when recalled after a subpoena duces
tecum for the checiks and records had issued wixl was scrved
on him, on Cross-Examination, testified that he was mistaken
when he previously teatified that the :ssesoments levied by
the San Dieguito Xutual Water Compahy weré paid by the chetk
of the Santa Fe Land lmprovement Company, and that in truth
ard in fuct, they were all mere book transactions, mere cash
advancea 10 carry the water campany along, ard that the ac-
gount was carried in Topeka, cangas, where the Santa Je Land
Improvement Company had its Home office along side of and close
to its parent, The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Hailroad.

That the Atdhison, Topeka and “anta Fe Railrcad was
more than an interested apectator is shown by the following
teatimony of iL.0.Faulkner.

Trans. page 477, lire 4, to
page 478, line 17.

MR, CARPEXTAR: "“The Railway Conpany was the Company I
asked, just as I inlcidva, Mr. Clwmy.

A. Whigh a togk did you mean the Railway
Conpany owned?y

4+ In the Santa Fe lLand Iaprovement Company?
A, Oh yes, t hey owned all of the gstock of the
S8anta se¢ land Improvement Company, I beg your
pardon, 1 thought you --

¥R, CLARY: We stipulated that in the beginning.
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MR,

®A. I thought you meant the =took of the Kutual

Viater Company.

CARPERTER: And the shares of stock of the San Dieguito

Hutual Water Company were held by the 3anta Ye
Land Improveument Company?

A. That is right, sir, thut is correct.

«+ Now the San Dieguito Mutual Vater Company and
the Santa Fe Land Improvement Cowpany occupied
the same offices here in Los Angeles, did they not?

Ao Y..l

« And the officers were pructically the same
except as to the president of the Water Company,
that is true, is it not?

A. The men acted in a double cguapacity.
. Yes.

A. 1 was secrectary-treasurer of the Water Come
pany and vice-president of the Land Company,

and Mr. Xaxwell, for u time was auditor of the
¥ater Company and asalstant auditor of the Land
Company, and then ir. Ulmstead csuccveded to his
duties. 1t was for the purpose of economy.

¢ What other business is the <anta Je Land ime

crovement Company engaged in.
A. Well, anything that will help the benefit
of the Atchison,Topeka and S5anta ¥e Railway Company.

4 And I take it that was the reeson the noney
was advanced to the dator Company was to ingreace
tranovportation by rail for that Company, was it nct?

A. They bought the stock of the Vater Company for
that purpoae.

g, Yes.

4. Oh, I suppose thore vas & double purpose; it
benefited the country aund in benefiting the
country, it benefited the Bania Fe.

s« The primary purpoze was to incruease their trans-
portation by rail, isn't that correct?

A. Well, they had the Santa Fe ilanch, the Rancho
santa ¥o, on their hsnds thut they had bought for
planting eucalyptus trees for the purpose of raising
ties, and it was not n success, and then they had

to dc something with the San Dieguitc Ranch.

4. Yes.

A. And in order to make the most money and get the
greatest benefit out of it they went into this water
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line 9, to page 483, line 11) that the money for building the
Hodges lam and La Jolla pipe line camoe from the Zanta Fe
Land Improvement Company, aml that he never worried where the

Land Company got the money ac long as his draf'ts were honored.

10
I

12
13
14
15
i6
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

(e) The BSar Dicguito Nutual Water Company never
rofused to sell water to any owner or tenant
within the area served by its pipe lines.

Testimony of xd SFletcher,
Trans. p. 281, linea 5-10.

¥H. TAYLCR: "4. Did any one else ever apply and were
refused?

A. 1 don't remember of any.
¢ Had there been you would have known of it?
A« Yeg,niz.

%+ The applicutions would have been :sade to
you, would they not% A. Yes,sir."”

-In the Thayer and Allen cases relied uporn by the
defendants in their contention that the defendant company
was not & public utility, there were sypecial facts which ine-
fluenced the Court's decieion, facts no counterpart of which
are present ir the case beflore your Honora. Thus, in the
Thayer case, the Court found a clear intent toc sell only to
gertain nelected purchasers, and to refuse to sell to other
pergsons within the area generally served. »o such fact ex-
ists here, for it seecas to be admitted thaut service has al-
ways been rendered to any and all persons who have ever qg¢cue
pled lands within the area served, with no attempt to pick
out ¢ ertain individuals and refupne gervice t¢ others. Again
in the Allen case, in addition to the company's retention cf

cheoice as between purchasers, it received a valuable
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gonsideration for contracts at stipulated rates, whereas,

in this case there is no evidence that this company ever

- received a premium of any character in connection with ite

sale of water, dbut served all alike at the same rate, wixther
they were stookholders or nonstockholders.

(£) wvator was furnished the Oity of s5an Diego
and the Del Xar Vater, Light & Power Come-
pany as a publioc utility service.

(1) water was furnished to the City of
san Diego.

Testimony of Ed Fletgher,
Trans. page 218, line 2,
; page 219, line 1.

“Q. Now did you seil water to the City of San
Diego in lddit_ion tc those other contracts?

A. Mr. Henshaw and 1 purchased water from the
Santa Fe land Improvement Company and sold it
ourseclves to the city under a contract. -

Q How much was paid by the city to you?

A. Ten cents a thousand gallons delivered to
the city limits.

4 How nmuch per day, if you recall.

A. Run around two million gallons a day,
§200 a day on the average.

(2) water was furnished to the Del XMar
Water, Light & Power Company and by them
.furnished to the Atchison, Topeka and
Santa Fe Hailroad.

The articles of ingorporation of the Del Mar Watsr,

Light & Power Qompany authorized it to act as a public utility,
(Plaintiff's Exhibit 10). R e

The testimony of 3.D.Fraser, superintendent of the
Del Mar Water, Light and Power Company, showed that there
were 64 consumers and that 94 meters were installed, (Plaine
tiff's Exhibit 18).
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Trans. page 508, linef2d et seq.
"A., This list ocovers conasumers of the Del lMar
Water, Light & Power Company, a corporation,

as of July 1, 1985, There are 64 conoumers
and 94 meters installed.”

He further testified that the "Stratford Inn%,one of
the consumers, had six meters which served oconcessions operated
h{ the Stratford Inn Oorporation (trans., page 509, lines 4-10).
Vith referance to the service of water to the Atchison,
Topeka and Santa Fe Hailroad Company, he testified as follows:
Trans. page 509, lines 14-26.
*Q. You serve, also, do you not, in addition to
those ramed in this list, the Atchison, Topeka
and Santa Fe Hailway Company? :

A. ¥We have no recgords on our books, I understand
we are now serving them.

§ The water is without charge to the Railroad
Company? A

A. Without charge to the Railroad Company.

Q And is delivered to the HRailroad Company at
Del Mgr? A. 1% is.

§ Through your system, and that ie water from the
Lake Hodges Reaservoir, is it not?

A. Yes,sir.

Y+ I8 all the water gupplied by the DLel Mar Vater,
Light & Power Company from Lake Hodges Reservoir?

A. Lake Hodges is our only sourae of supply.
(3) The San Dieguito utual Water Com received
additional income and rovenue from the fighing
and boating privilege on Bake Hodges.

This, acoording to the testimony of L.O.Faulkner,amounted
to only $50.00 a year, but in the report of the San Dieguito
Water Company to the OIty of San Diego (Plaintiff's Exhib-
it 13), it was enunsrated as a valuable asset of the com-

pany and therein stated to be worth $6000.00 a year.
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Testimony of E.O0.Faulkner,
Trans. p. 978, line 18, et seq.

MR. TAYLOR:; "“Did the San Dieguito Mutuml Vater Company
at any time have any other source of income?

A. They got a few dollars from Colonel Fletcher for
leasing the fishing and hunting privilege on Lake
Hodgen, whatever he could get out of people, and

he issued more pansses than anything else. Vhatever
he gould get from people that were fishing on the
lake he gave the Mutual Water Company R5 per cent.

v+ What would be the approximate yearly average of
that amount received by the company for that privilege?

A. Until the middle of 1922 he had reserved those
rights, in the earlier transactions, those rights to
himself, but -~ and Mr. Heonshaw, the two of them,e-
but in 1982,in May, 1 think it was, they relinquished
those rights and then the Mutual Water Company made
& contract with Fletcher that he could go ahead and
bandle it, stand all the sxpenses, provide boats

and everything else and give us 26 per cgent.,end=-
well it would not go very far, whit we got at the
end of the year, begoause the Colonel himself did

not get very much. I don't think we got §50 a

year out of it".

In looking over Plaintiff's Exhibit 13, it is interest-
eating to note that among the revenues from the varied aotivie
ties of the Defendant Company, the following items are lipted:
Pip. 11". r‘nml.g p‘r ann“o-o.oo.v000000000000-10-31500000
Rental of pipe line from Del Har to La Jolla
by City of Ban Dieg0, eccssccctesssncavrescssccsncnes 19800.00
Hunting and fi.mns pri'I'lOS.l. first A 1% ST TR 6000.C0O
Rental from use of land, first Y6aAr .vcececscescese 6000.00

The gorporate separation of the Santa ¥e Land Improve-
ment Company and the San Dieguito Mutual Water Company was
merely formal,and was a pure fiction.

The 3an Dieguite Mutual Yater Oompany funotioned aund
was merely the legalized Water Department of The Atchison, -
Topeka and ganta Fe Railway Company, thru its subsidiary,
Santa Fe lLand lmprovement Company.

The San Dieguito Mutual VWater Company wao mutual in

nane, only, and its mutuality was but a masquerade, adroitly
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deyised to gongeal the fact that it was a public utility.

All of the evidence of the Defendant Company, both
oral and dooumentary, oonsiasts of regitals that it is not
and does not intend to be a public utility, but these dise
claimers and protestations are of small avail in the fage
of the positive evidence of the overt ucts of dedication to -
public usage.

An honest man does not need procgnim his honesty, nor
an innooent man his innogenge. Only the guilty seek to -
a}ibi thesmapelves.

' I1I Hamlet, II.
“The lady doth proteat too much, me thinks".

In the present instance, we submit that ample evidence
has been presented to Your Honors teo constitute a basis for
a conclusion, and to Justify a finding that there had been
a dedicatian of this water system to public use.

The testimony shows that the corporation was formed

"to agquire by purchase, lease, appropriation, development,
and by any other lu'fui means, water, water rights, water
bearing lande, and to hold, own, maintain, operate and use the
same for all useful purposea;®™ that tho sale of water to none
stockholders was contemplated, and that the company actually
sold to non-gtockholders from its existence and has ever con-
tinued so go do; that it never attempted to pick out partigue
lar individuals, dut sold to all who appeared and applied, .
within the area within whioch its service was rendered, and
that the company's stock was never treated as ropresenting or
entitling its owners to any particular amount of water, and
that there has never been any corregponding relation between
the number of shares held and the water consumed by any
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individual.
All these circumstances Justify the conclusion that
this water syotem wap dedicated to the public use within the

area within whigh its gervice was roendered, and that it is

subjact to publiic regulation.

There are soveral distinet classes of water use and
distribution which have been recogniszed by lawi

1. Private use by the owner of the water on his
own land ( WHICH THIS COYPANY 1S5 XNOT)

. Mutual Vater Companies, - use¢ in common by
the co-owners of the water or distridbuting
system ( WHICH THIS COMPANY I8 NOT.)

J. Private distridution under contract, as in
the case of Allen vs. Railroad Commission,
179 Gal. 68 { WEICH THIS8 GCOMPAXY I3 FOT)

4. Private distribution by distinet intent, as
in the case of Thayer va. Galifornia Develop-
ment cc):-pany. 164 Cal. 117 (WHICH THiS COMPARY
I3 NOT).

5. Public utility water service (WHICH VZ BELIEVE
THIS COMPANY MUST BE HELD TO 3B).

In the words of the Railroad Commigsion, in the case of
Los lolinos Citrus Farms Co. et al.,vd.
Coneland Water Company, Decision 2742,
Sept. 4, 1910,
. O.R.D. 34.
P.U.R, 1918 ¥, 563.

“If the arguments which are being urged dbefore the
Railroad Commiseion to show that this and that and the other
corpori:ion is not a public utility, are carried to their
logical gonclusion, almost every utility in this state oan
withdraw itself from public regulation, at least, with ref-
erence to servige to new customers, by the simple devige
of refusing to serve any new customers unless the customer

signs a contract, and' then oclaiming by thia device the
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utility has withdrawn itself with reference to such custo=~
mer from publi¢ regulation. 7To the argument that the company
under its articles of 1noorpor§tion. is a publio utility,
the answer would be made that the artioles of incorporation
are not conclusive and that they sinmply give the corporation
the power, if it desires to cxercise the same, of engaging

in a pudblic utility bdDusiness. To the nrgunnn;.that the gorpo-
ration has scoured a franchigse authorising it to serve the
territory in question, the anaswer would be made that this
franchi se simply confers a righnt which the utility may or may
not exarcise as it sees fit. To the argument that the corpo-
ration has held itself ocut as being a utility and has in

the most positive way, in .its relatiomwith the public au-
thorities, admitted that it is a public utility, the answer
would be that admissions count for nothing, and that, note

- withetanding admissions ard holdings out,the question must

be inquired into to ascertain whether there has been some
dedication in addition to these other facts and apart from
the provisions of the Constitution and Statutes of this
state. if thase arguments are to prevail, it will not only
be poasible for each existing water, gas, electric and tele=-
phone utility to withdinw iteelf from regulation with refer-
ence to new customersg, bdbut it will also be possible for each
new water, gas, eleotric and telephone utility to withdraw
itself entirely from public regulation, by refusing to serve
any oneé who does not asign a coétraot. and then urging that by
insisting upon the signing of contracts, the company has
exercised a right of selection, which is inconnistent with
public utility obligation.® |
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*That the Railroad Company vannot consistently take
any such position unless compelled to do so by a £1nal
ruling of the Courts to the ecffect that the constitutional
and statutory provisions under whioh it ie exercising its
authority, are in violation of rights conferred by the Federal
Constitution, is, of course, clear.

In conelusion, the svidence pressnted to Your
Honors conclusively proves that the defendant, the 8axn
Dieguito iltor Company, .is not nos and never has bdbesn &
mutual water company.

For all of the adbove and foregoing reasons, I re-
spectfully subdmit that ths defendant, the San Dieguito Vater
Company, should be by your Hpnorable Board, adjudged a
public utility service corporation.

Respedtfully submitted,

Attornoy'?or Complainants.
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